
1

Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 15 May 2023 11:55
To: anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Subject: FW: NEw Study-Dash-23-031263

FYR.. 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Bibhu Prasad Pal 
 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Direct Line: +91 11 42343515 / Mobile: +91 8882059646 
https://www.market-xcel.com/ 

 
 

From: Subhash Singh <Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 1:32 PM 
To: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com> 
Cc: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com> 
Subject: NEw Study-Dash-23-031263 
 
Hi Bibhu 
Please see new study [Product Test] details. 
 
SK : pls share the data. 
 
See the timelines below. 
Cost is – INR 20900 /- 
 

Sr# Activities List Task 
Doer/Accountable Planned Dates    

1 DP Job Number RPM 02-May    

2 DP Kit excluding AP & Reference Code frame (if applicable) RPM 09-May    

3 Analysis Plan to DP (including Reference Code frame) RPM 10-May 
   

 
 

4 20% -30% Interim RLD or Tables DP 12-May   

5 First batch of OE (Open End) data to coding team Field + RPM 12-May   

6 Start the Coding-Punching activities (Open Ends) Coding 12-May   

7 60% Interim RLD or Tables (Provided it is budgeted in DP cost) DP NA   

8 Second batch of OE data to coding team Field + RPM 15-May   

9 Final Data SYNC count update to DP (Post QA Approval) RPM 19-May   


